The Director, / Guerdent
Chaisa College of Management and Technology
Dalandhar

# Application for the post of Assistant Professor in Computer Application

Respected Sir,

I have come to know about the vacancy of Assistant Professor in the department of Computer Applications in your esteemed college. I would like to present my services for the same. I am presenting a brief resume of mine and have attached copies of my educational- experience certificates.

### **Professional experience**

• Lovely Professional University, Phagwara (since July, 2010).

Lovely Professional University is one of the ten Self Financed Universities approved by UGC, New Delhi, running about 100 courses. It is the largest university campus in India.

Designation: Lecturer, CSE/IT

• State Bank of Patiala (Sep2009- July, 2010).

Designation: Cashier

• Lovely Professional University, Phagwara (Aug 2006 - Sep 2010).

Lovely Professional University is one of the ten Self Financed Universities approved by UGC, New Delhi, running about 100 courses. It is the largest university campus in India.

Designation: Lecturer, CSE/IT

• Dell International Services, Mohali (Feb 2006- Sep 2006)

Dell Inc, US is the second largest seller of PCs and servers and is listed 25<sup>th</sup> in Forbes , Fortune 500 list. Dell International Services, a subsidiary of Dell Inc is the support and services division based in India, Latin America and Philippines

**Designation:** Technical Support Executive (A3)

Provided hardware and software troubleshooting support over telephone to US based customers of the company.

## **Internships**

- Six months internship in software testing in Larsen & Toubro Infotech Ltd, Mumbai during B.Tech. Worked on a live project of automation of stock exchange of Spain and learned software testing.
- Six week internship in networking in Reliance Infocomm, Jalandhar. Learned telecommunication and networking basics.

### **Certification:**

• IBM Certified Database Associate (DB2 Universal Database V8.1 Fundamental)

## **Hobbies**

Reading science and fiction books, watching TV and playing badminton

# **Language Proficiency**

• English, Hindi, Punjabi

# Subjects taught

Computer graphics, operating systems, multimedia systems, open source technologies, Linux programming, data structures, computer architecture, exposure to computer disciplines, database concepts, personal computer organization, computer networks, basics of multimedia.

**Educational Qualification** 

Exam	Board/ University	Year of Passing	Percentage (%)
Ph.D CSE	Arni University, HP	2013-14	pursuing
M.Tech IT	Karnatka State Open University, Mysore	2010	88
B. Fech CSE	Punjab Technical University, Jalandhar	2005	69
12 <sup>th</sup>	Punjab School Education board, Mohali	2001	61
10 <sup>th</sup>	Central Board of Secondary Education, New Delhi	1999	76

# **Personal Information**

Name Sandeep Ranjan D.O.B. 16th Aug, 1983 Telephone 0181-2403094

Mobile 09872388862,

E-mail id <u>ersandeepranjan@yahoo.com</u>

Passport No E8600484

#### References:

Mr. Inderpal Singh

Director, Shivnoor Export House Pvt. Ltd. Shaheed Babu Labh Singh Nagar, Jalandhar

Mob: 09815860367

Email: overseasmarketers@yahoo.com

Dr. C.L. Verma

Formerly, Principal, Lovely Institutes (Pb) Director Grade Scientist,

CSIR

Mob: 09958277882

Email: clv.dr@rediffmail.com

The above statements are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

**SANDEEP RANJAN**